

Paul Ainsworth

Szent Florian Utca 19 • 2094 Nagykovacsi, Hungary •
+36.30.210.1094 • paul.ainsworth.67@hotmail.co.uk

Experienced Finance Executive

Strong operational finance and controllership skillset coupled with extensive international experience. Worked in the consumer, oil & gas, mining and energy sectors in CFO roles ranging in turnover from \$250-900mm driving business transformations and simplification. In addition, a track record in HQ/Corporate roles of driving process improvement and enhanced compliance across multiple regions and entities. An accomplished business partner adept at leading culturally diverse finance teams.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MY INTERIM CFO kft • 2016-Present

Providing interim CFO services and helping lead Finance organisation transformations.

ORICA • 2014-2016

Chief Financial Officer, EMEA – Cologne, Germany

A Mining Service company with AUD\$1.2Bn revenue & 2,000+ employees. Full P&L and balance sheet responsibility across EMEA region.

GENERAL ELECTRIC • 1996-2014

Chief Financial Officer, EMEA Lighting (2012-2014) – Budapest, Hungary

\$500M revenue & 6,000 employees. Full P&L and balance sheet responsibility across 50 countries.

International Finance Manager, Corporate (2010-2012) – London, UK

Responsibility for 30 corporate international management entities / reporting units in 20 countries with Net Assets of ~\$21bn.

EMEA Controller, Corporate (2007-2010) – Brussels, Belgium

Controllership oversight over all of GE operations in Europe, Middle East & Africa.

Finance Manager, EMEA Industrial Solutions (2005-2007) – Budapest, Hungary

Commercial Finance responsibility for \$800mm P&L within the Energy business segment.

CFO, Oil & Gas Pipeline Solutions (2002-2005) – Newcastle, UK

Finance P&L and balance sheet responsibility for \$250mm global player in pipeline integrity sector.

Operations Finance Manager, EMEA Lighting (2000-2002) – Budapest, Hungary

Finance responsibility for \$500mm cost base, supporting nine plants in Europe.

FP&A Manager, EMEA Lighting (1996-2000) – London, UK

Responsibility for all management reporting, variance analysis and forecasting for \$800mm P&L.

Additional Non-GE Roles

- Various finance analyst roles of increasing responsibility, ICI (1990-1996)
- Graduate Training Program, British Aerospace (1988-1990)

EDUCATION

BA Industrial Economics – Nottingham University, UK
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants Qualification